Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Monday, July 5, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Rich Newman (rnewman@rochex.com)

Cc: Amy Ow

Subject: FW: Additional Objections to the Proposed Minor Modification and Addendum to the
FEIR for Highlands Estates Subdivision Project

Attachments: Ltr re Additional Objections to Addendum and Minor Modification.pdf

Hi Rich,

We have received a lot of additional correspondence as comment period ended 7/2. Its too time consuming for our
staff to print and fax these to you. Please let me know if you can read the attached letter and | will forward emails to
you. If not, you may want to provide another email address.

Thanks

From: Jack M. Rubin <Jack.Rubin@ndIf.com>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 2:55 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; Charles S. Krolikowski
<Charles.Krolikowski@ndIf.com>; Viola R. Fennell <Viola.Fennell@ndlIf.com>; Chelsea A. Show
<Chelsea.Snow@ndIf.com>

Subject: Additional Objections to the Proposed Minor Modification and Addendum to the FEIR for Highlands Estates
Subdivision Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Ms. Leung:

Please see the attached further letter regarding the proposed minor modification and addendum to the FEIR for the
Highlands Estates Subdivision Project. It’s a large file, so you could you please briefly confirm that you’ve received it so |
know that it went through?

Thank you,
Jack

Jack M. Rubin
Associate

949.271.7262 | Jack.Rubin@ndlf.com
NEWMEYER Newmeyer & Dillion LLP

895 Dove Street, 5th Floor
[] I I_I_l u N " Newport Beach, CA 92660
newmeyerdillion.com

B | view my bio




From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 6:33 PM

To: Jack M. Rubin <Jack.Rubin@ndlf.com>

Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]:RE: Further Objections to the Proposed Minor Modification and Addendum to the FEIR for
Highlands Estates Subdivision Project

Hi Jack,

The County has considered the requests from interested members of the public for a 15-day extension of the scheduled
June 17, 2021 close of the public review period for the Highland Estates EIR Addendum. The request has been granted
to allow the public more time to review the EIR Addendum and appendices, with the County’s decision on the project
modification request to be made after July 2, 2021.

Thanks

From: Jack M. Rubin <Jack.Rubin@ndIf.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 3:36 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; Charles S. Krolikowski <Charles.Krolikowski@ndIf.com>; Viola R. Fennell
<Viola.Fennell@ndlf.com>; Chelsea A. Snow <Chelsea.Snow@ndlf.com>

Subject: Further Objections to the Proposed Minor Modification and Addendum to the FEIR for Highlands Estates
Subdivision Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Ms. Leung:

Please see the attached further letter regarding the proposed minor modification and addendum to the FEIR for the
Highlands Estates Subdivision Project.

Thank you,
Jack

Jack M. Rubin
Associate

949.271.7262 | Jack.Rubin@ndIf.com
NEWM EYE R Newmeyer & Dillion LLP

895 Dove Street, 5th Floor
[]I I_I_l ﬂ N " Newport Beach, CA 92660
newmeyerdillion.com

B M | view my bio

From: Jack M. Rubin
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 12:29 PM
To: Camille Leung (cleung@smcgov.org) <cleung@smcgov.org>
Cc: Steve Monowitz (smonowitz@smcgov.org) <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; 'Charles Krolikowski
(Charles.Krolikowski@ndIf.com)' <Charles.Krolikowski@ndIf.com>; Viola R. Fennell (Viola.Fennell@ndIf.com)
<Viola.Fennell@ndlIf.com>; Chelsea A. Snow (Chelsea.Snow@ndlf.com) <Chelsea.Snow@ndIf.com>
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Subject: Objections to the Proposed Minor Modification and Addendum to the FEIR for Highlands Estates Subdivision
Project

Ms. Leung:

Please see the attached letter regarding the proposed minor modification and addendum to the FEIR for the Highlands
Estates Subdivision Project.

Thank you,
Jack

Jack M. Rubin
Associate

949.271.7262 | Jack.Rubin@ndlf.com
NEWMEYER Newmeyer & Dillion LLP

895 Dove Street, 5th Floor
[]I I_I_I ﬂ N " Newport Beach, CA 92660

newmeyerdillion.com

B | view my bio



